
 
 

 

 
City Clerk’s Office 1 

 

Citywide Records Program 

Public Records Request #3066  
The following materials have been gathered in response to public records request #3066. These 
materials include: 

• Email Correspondence 

This information was provided as a response to a public records request on 2/6/20 and is current to that 
date.  There is a possibility of more current information and/or documents related to the stated subject 
matter. 

Further Information 
For further information about this request or the Citywide Records Program, please contact:  

Cheyenne Flotree  
Citywide Records Program Manager  
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office  
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor  
Charlotte, NC 28202 
Cheyenne.Flotree@charlottenc.gov 
 
Amelia Knight 
Public Records Specialist 
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office 
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor  
Charlotte, NC 28202 
Amelia.Knight@charlottenc.gov 
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Flotree, Cheyenne

From: Paul, Scott <Scott.Paul@PANTHERS.NFL.com>
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:37 PM
To: Schoenbeck, Christoph
Cc: Powell, Erik
Subject: [EXT] Tomorrow's meeting

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. Please forward all suspicious email to bad.mail@charlottenc.gov. 

 

Christoph, 
 
Looking forward to seeing you tomorrow at 3 p.m. and spending some time with you at the reception.  I 
have confirmed attendance of Marcus Jones, City Manager, Mayor Vi Lyles, and Tom Glick, Panthers team 
president.  
 
For your planning purposes, either the Mayor or Marcus will say a few words regarding soccer in the 
Carolinas and Tom Glick will welcome the group and do the same.  Once these introductions are complete, 
they will leave the meeting.  Tom Murray, CEO of the CRVA and staff and Erik Powell and me from the 
Panthers will remain for the entire meeting. 
 
We look forward to discussing this great event and the future of soccer in the Carolinas with you 
tomorrow. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Scott 
 
 
 

 

Scott Paul                  
Executive Director 
Stadium Operations 
 
Carolina Panthers 
800 South Mint Street 
Charlotte, NC 28202-1502 
Tel:   704-358-7462 
Fax:   704-358-7610 
Scott.Paul@Panthers.NFL.com 
Panthers.com | Facebook | Twitter 
 

   
The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. It 
may contain proprietary or confidential information of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this transmission is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply electronic mail and 
delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. 
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Flotree, Cheyenne

From: Kay, Jason
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 5:38 PM
To: Paul, Scott
Subject: RE: [EXT] Tomorrow's meeting

I’ll try to join as well but will not have a speaking role. Assume parking at the regular lot, correct? 
 

From: Paul, Scott [mailto:Scott.Paul@PANTHERS.NFL.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:37 PM 
To: Schoenbeck, Christoph <Christoph.Schoenbeck@MLSsoccer.com> 
Cc: Powell, Erik <Erik.Powell@PANTHERS.NFL.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Tomorrow's meeting 
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 6:46 PM
To: Kay, Jason
Subject: Re: [EXT] Tomorrow's meeting

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. Please forward all suspicious email to bad.mail@charlottenc.gov. 

 

Yes going to main Conference Room on 200 Level. Are you coming with the mayor and Marcus? If so, I can meet you all 
and get you up there.  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Oct 22, 2018, at 5:37 PM, Kay, Jason <jkay@ci.charlotte.nc.us> wrote: 

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
  
Looking forward to seeing you tomorrow at 3 p.m. and spending some time with you at the 
reception.  I have confirmed attendance of Marcus Jones, City Manager, Mayor Vi Lyles, and 
Tom Glick, Panthers team president.  
  
For your planning purposes, either the Mayor or Marcus will say a few words regarding 
soccer in the Carolinas and Tom Glick will welcome the group and do the same.  Once these 
introductions are complete, they will leave the meeting.  Tom Murray, CEO of the CRVA and 
staff and Erik Powell and me from the Panthers will remain for the entire meeting. 
  
We look forward to discussing this great event and the future of soccer in the Carolinas with 
you tomorrow. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Scott 
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<image001.jpg> 

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

  
  



1

Flotree, Cheyenne

From: Paul, Scott <Scott.Paul@PANTHERS.NFL.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 6:54 AM
To: Kay, Jason
Subject: [EXT] Saturday
Attachments: Preview Center Map.png

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. Please forward all suspicious email to bad.mail@charlottenc.gov. 

 

Jason, 
Here is what Cynthia sent us.  She is with Illitch.  We will grab lunch after this tour and then Matt 
Rosetti from Rosetti architecture will give us a tour of Ford Field at approximately 3 p.m.  We are 
done after that. 
Panthers will have Steve Argeris, Phil Youtsey, Tom Glick and me. 
See you Saturday. 
Scott 
 
 
 
 
Hello Everyone, 
  
  
  
Enclosed you will find a site map for the Preview Center at Comerica Park. Please park in the surface 
lot adjacent to St. Johns Church (see attached) 
  
The entrance to the Preview Center is on the corner of Witherell and Montcalm. Please call me upon 
arrival and I will escort your group up to your meeting with Chris Granger.  
  
  
  
Best, 
  
  
  
  
  
Cynthia DelaVega 
  
Executive Assistant to Chris Granger 
  
Group President Sports & Entertainment| Ilitch Holdings, Inc. 
  
2525 Woodward Avenue, 4th floor, Detroit, MI 48201 |C: 586.202.8582  
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Cynthia.Delavega@ilitchholdings.com 
  
  
  
  
  
Agenda: 
  
  
  
 
 
 Comerica Park, Preview Center- Overview of the District Detroit 
 Tour Little Caesars Arena  
 
  
  
  
  
  
Attendees: 
  
  
  
 
 
 Chris Granger, Group President, Sports & Entertainment, Ilitch Holdings, Inc.  
 Cynthia Delavega, Executive Assistant to Chris Granger 
 Tom Glick, President, Carolina Panthers 
 Jason Kay, Special Assistant to the City Manager 
 Mr. Adams, Consultant hired by the City Manager 
 James Mitchell, Chair of the Economic Development Committee 
 Tracy Dodson, Assistant City Manager for the City responsible for Economic Development  
 
  
  
 
  
 
 
 
 

 

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

From: Mitchell, James
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 10:38 PM
To: Kay, Jason; Dodson, Tracy
Cc: Jones, Marcus; Mitchell, James; Palmer, Jocella
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Detroit visit - Nov 17-18-James & City Staff

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Thornton, Michael" <Michael.Thornton@bartonmalow.com> 
Date: November 14, 2018 at 12:11:42 PM EST 
To: "Mitchell, James" <James.Mitchell@ci.charlotte.nc.us> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Detroit visit ‐ Nov 17‐18‐James & City Staff 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. Please forward all suspicious email to bad.mail@charlottenc.gov. 

 

Commission Mitchell, 
  
We are looking forward to meeting with you and your team this weekend to discuss sports venue 
construction and workforce development in Detroit. 
  
We have reserved the Chef’s Table at Joe Muer Seafood at 7:30 on Saturday night.  Plan to meet us in 
the lobby of the hotel at 7:00 and we will ride over together.   
  
We have also reserved a table for Sunday Brunch at Grille 24 inside the Westin Book Cadillac Hotel.   
  
Please let me know if you have any questions.   
  
Mick 
  
  

Michael “Mick” Thornton  |  Director – 
Southeast |  Michael.Thornton@bartonmalow.com 

Barton Malow Company  |  5337 Millenia Lakes Blvd., Suite 235   |   Orlando, FL 32839 
407.352.8880 Phone  |  407.575.6477 
Cell  | 407.352.8660 Fax  |  www.bartonmalow.com   
  
BUILDING INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS 

  
Follow us on TWITTER: www.twitter.com/bartonmalow 

Find us on FACEBOOK: www.facebook.com/bartonmalow 
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From: "Mitchell, James" <James.Mitchell@ci.charlotte.nc.us> 
Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 at 5:14 PM 
To: "Glick, Tom" <TG@panthers.nfl.com> 
Cc: "Lear, Tracy" <Tracy.Lear@panthers.nfl.com>, "Paul, Scott" 
<Scott.Paul@PANTHERS.NFL.com>, Len Moser <Len.Moser@BartonMalow.Com>, Michael 
Thornton <Michael.Thornton@bartonmalow.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Detroit visit ‐ Nov 17‐18‐James & City Staff 
  
Tom, 
I made my reservation at the Westin Book Cadillac. My Queen (wife‐Joanie) and I will arrive Saturday, 
November 17 at 9:37 am and will leave Monday, November 19 at 6:21 am. Below are the individuals 
from the City that will join me in Detroit. 
  

1. Jason Kay                                             Special Assistant to the City Manager 
2. Mr. Adams                                          Consultant hired by the City Manager 
3. James Mitchell                                  Chair of the Economic Development Committee 
4. Tracy Dodson                                     Assistant City Manager for the City responsible for Economic 

Development 
  
  
Public Service is My Business 
James Mitchell, Jr. 
City Council At‐Large 
704‐336‐3430 office 
704‐576‐0429 mobile 
James.mitchell@charlottenc.gov 
  
  
  
  

From: Glick, Tom <TG@panthers.nfl.com>  
Sent: Sunday, October 07, 2018 5:27 PM 
To: Mitchell, James <James.Mitchell@ci.charlotte.nc.us> 
Cc: Lear, Tracy <Tracy.Lear@panthers.nfl.com>; Paul, Scott <Scott.Paul@PANTHERS.NFL.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Detroit visit ‐ Nov 17‐18 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and know 
the content is safe. Please forward all suspicious email to bad.mail@charlottenc.gov. 

  

James, 
  
Great to meet you and your daughters today.  I’ve noted our mutual interest in seeing some 
of the new facilities in Detroit (Little Caesars Arena and related entertainment zone, plus the 
changes at Ford Field. You said that Saturday the 17th is better for you.  Let’s be in touch to 
coordinate a joint visit.  I’m in touch with the Olympia Sports (Red Wings, Tigers, District 
Detroit) people already.  No contact yet with the Lions, but we can do that. 
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When you know your arrival time to Detroit better, let us know, and we’ll fine tune things. 
  
All the best, 
  
Tom 
  
  

 

Tom Glick 
President 
  
Carolina Panthers 
800 South Mint Street 
Charlotte, NC 28202-1502 
Tel:   704-358-7000 
Tom.Glick@Panthers.NFL.com 
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
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Kay, Jason
Subject: [EXT] FW: edits to Detroit logistics tomorrow - minor

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. Please forward all suspicious email to bad.mail@charlottenc.gov. 

 

Jason, 
Please share with James and Tracy.  Will send specific location of preview center when I get it. 
Thanks, 
 
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

 
 
From: Glick, Tom  
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 8:44 AM 
To: Paul, Scott <Scott.Paul@PANTHERS.NFL.com> 
Cc: Lear, Tracy <Tracy.Lear@panthers.nfl.com>; Argeris, Steve <Steve.Argeris@Panthers.NFL.com>; Youtsey, Phil 
<Phil.Youtsey@PANTHERS.NFL.com> 
Subject: edits to Detroit logistics tomorrow ‐ minor 
 
Hi Scott. 
 
I’ve just spoken with Chris Granger, President of Ilitch Sports (Tigers and Red Wings) about 
tomorrow.  He is going to lead the tour personally and has recommended a different sequence. 
 
There will be just a minor tweak which is that we will start at their Preview Center for District Detroit (the 
50 blocks that the Ilitch family own and are developing).  That center is at Comerica Park – the Tigers 
home.  Same start time: 11am. 
 
We’ll spend  30 minutes there getting oriented and an overview of the whole master plan and then will 
walk to Little Caesar’s Arena and see everything there – arena, mixed use development, Red Wings 
practice facility (underground).   
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All told, it will be two hours, so we can still grab lunch before heading over to Ford Field at 3pm. 
 
Chris is sending the specific location of the preview center shortly. 
 
Will you please inform our City of CLT guests of the new starting point. 
 
Thanks, 
 
T 
 
 

 

Tom Glick 
President 
 
Carolina Panthers 
800 South Mint Street 
Charlotte, NC 28202-1502 
Tel:   704-358-7483 
TG@Panthers.NFL.com 
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
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:45 AM
To: Mitchell, James
Cc: Dodson, Tracy
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] FW: edits to Detroit logistics tomorrow - minor

FYI see below.  
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Paul, Scott" <Scott.Paul@PANTHERS.NFL.com> 
Date: November 16, 2018 at 9:51:47 AM EST 
To: "jkay@charlottenc.gov" <jkay@charlottenc.gov> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: edits to Detroit logistics tomorrow ‐ minor 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. Please forward all suspicious email to bad.mail@charlottenc.gov. 

 

Jason, 
Please share with James and Tracy.  Will send specific location of preview center when I get 
it. 
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
Cc: Lear, Tracy <Tracy.Lear@panthers.nfl.com>; Argeris, Steve <Steve.Argeris@Panthers.NFL.com>; 
Youtsey, Phil <Phil.Youtsey@PANTHERS.NFL.com> 
Subject: edits to Detroit logistics tomorrow ‐ minor 
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Hi Scott. 
  
I’ve just spoken with Chris Granger, President of Ilitch Sports (Tigers and Red Wings) about 
tomorrow.  He is going to lead the tour personally and has recommended a different 
sequence. 
  
There will be just a minor tweak which is that we will start at their Preview Center for 
District Detroit (the 50 blocks that the Ilitch family own and are developing).  That center is 
at Comerica Park – the Tigers home.  Same start time: 11am. 
  
We’ll spend  30 minutes there getting oriented and an overview of the whole master plan 
and then will walk to Little Caesar’s Arena and see everything there – arena, mixed use 
development, Red Wings practice facility (underground).   
  
All told, it will be two hours, so we can still grab lunch before heading over to Ford Field at 
3pm. 
  
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
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:47 AM
To: Kay, Jason
Cc: Dodson, Tracy; Mitchell, James
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: edits to Detroit logistics tomorrow - minor

Jason, 
For the update.  
 
Councilmember Mitchell  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Nov 16, 2018, at 10:44 AM, Kay, Jason <jkay@ci.charlotte.nc.us> wrote: 

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

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sende
know the content is safe. Please forward all suspicious email to bad.mail@charlottenc.gov. 

 

Jason, 
Please share with James and Tracy.  Will send specific location of preview 
center when I get it. 
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
  

     
The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named ab
may contain proprietary or confidential information of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this transmission is 
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply electronic ma
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
Cc: Lear, Tracy <Tracy.Lear@panthers.nfl.com>; Argeris, Steve 
<Steve.Argeris@Panthers.NFL.com>; Youtsey, Phil <Phil.Youtsey@PANTHERS.NFL.com> 
Subject: edits to Detroit logistics tomorrow ‐ minor 
  
Hi Scott. 
  
I’ve just spoken with Chris Granger, President of Ilitch Sports (Tigers and Red 
Wings) about tomorrow.  He is going to lead the tour personally and has 
recommended a different sequence. 
  
There will be just a minor tweak which is that we will start at their Preview 
Center for District Detroit (the 50 blocks that the Ilitch family own and are 
developing).  That center is at Comerica Park – the Tigers home.  Same start 
time: 11am. 
  
We’ll spend  30 minutes there getting oriented and an overview of the whole 
master plan and then will walk to Little Caesar’s Arena and see everything 
there – arena, mixed use development, Red Wings practice facility 
(underground).   
  
All told, it will be two hours, so we can still grab lunch before heading over to 
Ford Field at 3pm. 
  
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
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